

Minutes

Date & Time 23.01.2014 at 16:00

Location 44/1014

Members present

President (Chair) BF

Vice President JG

Publicity Officer SB

Welfare Officer DB

Welfare Officer GM

Activities Officer JM

Ordinary Member CB

Ordinary Member SW

Apologies Secretary JK

Treasurer ML

Technical Officer MP

Item & Discussion	Action
Apologies	
As above	

National Student Pride

Discussion of transport in London regarding location for potential accommodation. Zone 1 travelcard £9 per day, use of tubes/buses.

10% discount offered for Student Pride groups by Visit Journeys - hostels in Greenwich and King's Cross

18 total places to be booked at King's Cross hostel - either 2x9 bed or 1x12 and 1X6 bed dorm. JM spoke to hostel on phone, email with booking link to be sent. DB to use personal account to pay and money will be transferred across ASAP.

Overall cost to be £35 per member.

Student Pride wristbands have been purchased for those going so far by BF.

JM, DB

LGBT History Month	GM
	BF
Open Mic Night organised with Amnesty International Society and E&D Forum for Wednesday 26th February.	SB
·	СВ
GM to ask LM if he wants to perform, other bands to be contacted	
BF to confirm booking with The Bridge	
Facebook event to be created on public page, jointly with Amnesty	CB, GM
CB to contact SUSU groups regarding LGBT History Month display, posters to be created from survey responses. Printing takes only 2 days.	
Amnesty to be informed of SUSU LGBT events and details by GM and CB, including film	
nights:	BF
6/2/14 - Philadelphia	
13/2/14 - The Birdcage	SB
20/2/14 - Milk	
27/2/14 - The Kids Are All Right BF to	
book room.	
General LGBT History Month event page to be created alongside individual events.	
Southampton Stonewall Lecture - 13th Feb. To be	
advertised by society.	
Winchester Uni Lecture - 13th Feb	
To be advertised, with travel details/group meeting at Winchester Station at 17:30 Train ticket	
prices on event page, pub visit afterwards	

GUM Clinic visit/DS talk	JG
DS sexual health talked booked for 12th Feb, JG to book room	
Event to be made once room booked	
GUM clinic visit on hold as communication from them has been slow.	
Film Nights	
30/2/14 - The Best Exotic Marigold Hotel Films during LGBT History Month as above	
BF to book rooms. Difficulty in finding consistent room as SUSU PA have booked large number of them.	BF
Refreshers' White T-shirt Social - 5th February	
Divide time on a basis of allowing greater time per pub, leaving 15 minutes travel between them.	
7.00-7.45 Bridge	
8.00-8.45 Mitre	
9.00-9.45 Hobbit	
Arrive at The Edge before 10.30	
BF and JM to contact all venues again, check booking with The Bridge and arrange wristbands with The Edge.	
	BF, JM

Regular events	
Lunches/film nights to start next week	
AOB	SW, BF
Society finances - need involvement of active committee member. Committee voted to appoint SW all responsibility regarding society finances. BF to give accounts paperwork/ add SW to the names on account. Money owed to DB and BF to be transferred subsequently.	
Next meeting to be Thursday 6th February at 4pm.	